

[EXTERNAL] Meeting Request

From: "Bopp, Michael D." <(b)(6)>
To: "Paoletta, Mark R. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Tue, 04 Feb 2025 11:38:45 -0500

Mark –

My client, Accenture, would love to come it to talk to you about ideas to increase government efficiency and to discuss how the contracting freeze is impacting them. Would you be amenable to such a meeting? I'm happy to work with your assistant on timing.

Thanks very much.

Michael

Michael D. Bopp
Partner

(b)(6)

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
1700 M Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036-4504

This message may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, disclosure, distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If it has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message.

Please see our website at <https://www.gibsondunn.com/> for information regarding the firm and/or our privacy policy.
